

Dulwich Community Council

Monday 24 January 2011

7.00 pm

Auditorium (known as The Pod) Kingsdale Foundation School, Alleyn Park
London SE21 8SQ

Membership

Councillor James Barber (Chair)
Councillor Helen Hayes (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Robin Crookshank Hilton
Councillor Toby Eckersley
Councillor Jonathan Mitchell
Councillor Michael Mitchell
Councillor Lewis Robinson
Councillor Rosie Shimell
Councillor Andy Simmons

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting

Annie Shepperd

Chief Executive

Date: Friday 14 January 2011



Order of Business

Item No.	Title	Time
1.	INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME	
2.	APOLOGIES	
3.	DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS	

Members are asked to declare any interest or dispensation and the nature of that interest or dispensation which they may have in any of the items under consideration at this meeting.

Item No.	Title	Time
4.	ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT	
	The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any items of urgent business being admitted to the agenda.	
5.	MINUTES AND FEEDBACK FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS (Pages 4 - 9)	
	To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 13 December 2010, and to hear feedback on issues raised at previous meetings.	
6.	CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Licensing Policy on sex establishments, a lead officer from the Licensing Team will present this item. • A Fairer Future for All in Southwark – update. 	
7.	DEPUTATIONS AND PETITIONS	7.10
	The chair to advise on any deputations or petitions received.	
8.	WINTER PLAN - ICY PAVEMENTS AND LOCAL GRIT BOXES (Pages 10 - 20)	7.15
	An officer from the Public Realm section will present this item.	
9.	COMMUNITY SAFETY UPDATE (Page 21)	7.25
	Officers from the local Safer Neighbourhoods Teams to update meeting on policing and ward priorities.	
	MAIN BUSINESS	
10.	COLLEGE WARD FOCUS (Pages 22 - 25)	7.35

Item No.	Title	Time
----------	-------	------

This part of the meeting is College ward focus on matters concerning:

- a) Presentation from Kingsdale Foundation School – a representative will talk about plans for the school and how they can engage with local people in the area.
- b) Paxton Green Clinic – discuss what local services it offers to those residents in College ward.
- c) Transport issues – specifically relating to the bus stop at Paxton Green, Road Safety Plan and School children crossing the pedestrian crossing in this area.
- d) Information report on Public Realm projects (update) in College ward.
(see pages 18 – 21)
- e) Facilities in BelAir Park Youth Hub (update) and youth provision programme.

Time allocation for this part of the meeting will be ten minutes for each presentation.

BREAK AT 8.30 PM

Opportunity for residents to speak to Councillors and Officers.

11. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (Page 26)	8.40
---	------

12. CONSULTATION ON THE LOCAL TRANSPORT IMPLEMENTATION PLAN (Pages 27 - 30)	8.50
--	------

An officer from Transport Planning will introduce this item.

13. LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS (Pages 31 - 34)	9.00
---	------

Executive Function

To consider the local parking amendments set out in the report.

14. CLEANER GREENER SAFER (CGS) FUNDING RE-ALLOCATION (Pages 35 - 37)	9.10
--	------

Executive decision

Members to take formal decisions on the attached report which is to consider the reallocation of cleaner greener safer funding within Village and East Dulwich wards.

Item No. Title

Time